
 
 

 

 

 

January 15, 2025 

Addendum No. 04 

File Reference Number:  RFQ 2024 068 

Title: Purchase of Three (3) Forklifts  

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please refer to the following information/clarifications: 
 
 
Item 1:  Minimum upright backward/forward tilt of six (6) degrees. – could you please confirm if 
the tilt forward/back can be less ?   
 
Answer: For Item 01 and 02 it can be less. 
 
 
Item 2: Side shifter carriage – typically the multidirectional trucks don’t have side shift as the truck 
itself can move left and right. Could you please confirm if that is required, or you need a fork 
positioner which allows the forks to be adjusted hydraulically from the cabin. For the requested 
model the fork positioner specs will be - Closed width 18", maximum open width 52” (Outside To 
Outside Of Forks).   
 
Answer:  We would like to have adjustable forks from the cab. 
 
 
Item 3: Mast lowered height -  the collapsed height of the mast requested will be 139". Could you 
please confirm that this height will be okay with any existing doors where you require the machine 
to operate ?   
 
Answer: Doors are 16’x16’ in North Bay. 
 
 
Item 4: Delivery and installation: could you please confirm that you would have a door with min 
dimensions 10’ wide x 12’ high which we could use to bring the equipment in the building ? If not 
we would need to ship the truck with the mast loose and install on site.   
  
Answer: Doors are 16’x16’ 
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This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFQ. 
 
Regards, 
 
Ashley Commanda 
Manager, Public Procurement 
ashley.commanda@ontarionorthland.ca 
 
 
 

mailto:ashley.commanda@ontarionorthland.ca

